
From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 9:19 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint MOR and Test Results

Will do. I tried to call him this morning to give him Ms. McCarthy's phone number. His voice mail was full so I was unable to leave a message. I'll try again later today.

pat

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 9:04 AM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint MOR and Test Results

Pat,

I appreciate your efforts to try and assist Mr. Jefferson, but I think at this point any further correspondence with him needs to be directed back to either Mike or I. If there are specific treatment questions we are unable to answer or need confirmation on we will let you know.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 8:05 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint MOR and Test Results

Thanks Mike. Mr. Jefferson left me a message yesterday wanting the phone number of the "clean drinking water administrator of the US". That would be EPA Administrator, Gina McCarthy. I'll call him back and give him Ms. McCarthy's phone number and the latest lab results. However, he has told me that he does not trust the city or the state since Gov. Snyder placed an emergency manager in the city.

pat

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 7:56 AM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint MOR and Test Results

Pat,

This is the Flint WTP info (April MOR and May's Unit 37 sample results) that was sent EPA late last week. I have tried to contact Mr. Jefferson, his voicemail is full and won't accept messages.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 3:06 PM
To: poy.thomas@epa.gov
Cc: Crooks.Jennifer@epamail.epa.gov; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint MOR and Test Results

Tom,

The April MOR you requested is attached along with the following test results sampled in May.

- TOC
- Metals
- VOC
- SOC (all 3 categories)
- Partial Chemistry

As the WTP only operated for the last few days in April the MOR results provide limited information. The Bacteriological Portion of the May Operating Period will be due next Tuesday 6/10, but the operational monitoring won't be reported until 6/30.

If you have any other questions, just let us know.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314